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  February 18, 2026

Addendum No. 01
Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000025855 for the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the State of Louisiana – Emergency Rental of Base Camp Equipment – SW which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00 AM CT on February 26, 2026.

The following are the Vendors’ Inquiries received by the deadline date of February 12, 2026 and the State’s Responses:
Vendor’s Inquiry #1: We would like to understand the quantities being requested for the equipment.
Are these the totals?
· ONE ATV
· ONE golf cart
· FOUR tents of different sizes
· ONE lighting string
· ONE fan
· TWO chairs of different sizes
· TWO tables of different sizes
This is based off of the information provided in Attachment B. Please let us know as the amounts are a bit unclear.
State’s Response #1: Please refer to Attachment A – Standard Terms and Conditions, page 5, Quantities.
Vendor’s Inquiry #2: On page 15 of the Terms and Conditions, it states "State the number of Base Camp Equipment Rentals you will have available per day”. Does this mean how many “sets” of line items 1-12 on the price sheet do we have available to deploy? Or do we provide our inventory of each item that can be deployed?

State’s Response #2: You would need to provide a total of each item on Attachment B – Price Sheet you would have available per day. 
Vendor’s Inquiry #3: Are references required for this bid?

State’s Response #3: No.
Vendor’s Inquiry #4: Is registration with the Secretary of State required to bid, or only upon award?

State’s Response #4: Secretary of State Registration will be required prior to an award but is not required at the time of bid submission. 
Vendor’s Inquiry #5: The RFP requires pricing to be submitted on Attachment B – Price Sheet and states that bids must be submitted on the State’s standard forms.
0. May a vendor submit a supplementary pricing sheet listing additional ancillary or value-added base camp items not listed on Attachment B, provided the vendor fully completes and quotes exactly the items on the official Price Sheet?
0. If permitted, how will those supplementary items be evaluated or incorporated into the contract?

State’s Response #5: Please refer to Attachment B – Price Sheet for all items. Only the items on this attachment will be considered for evaluation and award.
Vendor’s Inquiry #6: During an emergency declaration, will agencies issue individual task orders through OSP, or will a centralized command structure control deployments?
State’s Response #6: Purchase orders will be issued by the appropriate agency in charge at the time of an emergency declaration.  

Vendor’s Inquiry #7: If multiple vendors are awarded, how will task orders be distributed (rotation, lowest price per item, proximity)?
State’s Response #7: It would be based on the individual need and size and scope of emergency at the time of ordering. 
Vendor’s Inquiry #8: For the optional two 12-month extensions, are pricing modifications allowed by mutual agreement, CPI adjustments, or must original bid pricing remain unchanged?
State’s Response #8: No. The original price bid must remain. Per Attachment A, Standard Terms and Conditions, page 5, Renewals. 

Vendor’s Inquiry #9: Can the State provide historical usage data (last 3–5 years) for similar base camp contracts, including number of activations, duration, and average equipment quantities deployed?
State’s Response #9: For historical usage of each product, a public records request will need to be submitted to doapublicrecords@la.gov.

Vendor’s Inquiry #10: What is the average anticipated deployment duration (e.g., 7 days, 14 days, 30+ days)?
State’s Response #10: We are not able to provide this information at this time. This depends on the size and scope of the emergency. 
Vendor’s Inquiry #11: Should vendors anticipate multiple concurrent base camp deployments under this contract?
State’s Response #11: Please refer to Attachment A – Standard Terms and Conditions, page 13, Purpose of the Bid. 

Vendor’s Inquiry #12: Will sites be graded and accessible for heavy transport equipment, or should vendors assume site prep responsibility?
State’s Response #12: It would be dependent on the specific site that is requesting the rental equipment. 
Vendor’s Inquiry #13: Will power, water, and waste connections be provided, or must vendors assume self-contained operations?
State’s Response #13: The only items requested are listed on Attachment B – Price Sheet. 
Vendor’s Inquiry #14: Will base camp operations integrate under an Incident Command System structure with defined reporting lines?
State’s Response #14: Base Camp operations will be issued by the appropriate person in charge at the time of an emergency declaration.  

Vendor’s Inquiry #15: Are daily situation reports or equipment utilization logs required?
State’s Response #15: No.

Vendor’s Inquiry #16: Is award strictly lowest responsive/responsible bidder, or are operational capabilities considered?

State’s Response #16: Please refer to Attachment A – Standard Terms and Conditions, page 14, Multiple Awards. 
Vendor’s Inquiry #17: Will the State consider supplemental enclosures with Attachment A – Standard Terms and Conditions so that respondents can include additional information on our qualifications and elaborate on responses included in the Questionnaire? 

State’s Response #17: Yes.
Vendor’s Inquiry #18: This question really does not pertain to the current solicitation, but does the state have an anticipated date of when the base camp solicitation will be issued?
It appears it was a 3-yr contract effective in May 2023. 
If the state does have intentions on issuing the base camp soon, it may want to include these items within that solicitation. This is what we typically see in our industry. 

State’s Response #18: All solicitations will be posted on our LaPAC webpage https://wwwcfprd.doa.louisiana.gov/osp/lapac/pubMain.cfm. The State will take the recommendation into consideration. 
Vendor’s Inquiry #19: Does the Buyer intend on receiving a 6-seater or 6 wheeled ATV? 
State’s Response #19: Per Attachment B – Price Sheet, it states “Rental of ATV, 6 wheel, gas or diesel fueled only.”
Vendor’s Inquiry #20: Does the Buyer have specific quantities for each Base Camp Equipment support line item?

State’s Response #20: Please refer to Attachment A – Standard Terms and Conditions, page 5, Quantities.

All else remains as on original Invitation to Bid.


This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation.

Acknowledgement: If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated. You may return this Acknowledgement by mail or delivery by hand or courier to: Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA 70802, or by fax to: (225) 342-9756.The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time. Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.

Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For: 	 By: 	




Revision: If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown. Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail or delivery by hand or courier to: Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA 70802, or by fax to: (225) 342-9756, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to: (225) 342-9756. Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time

Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original bid.
Revision:

For: 	 By: 	


By:	Christine Schwartzenburg
Office of State Procurement Telephone No. 225-342-6634 
Email: Christine.Schwartzenburg@la.gov
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